Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, April 9, 2021 11:54 AM

To: ‘cjc@cjc.ny.gov

Subject: AGAIN -- Feb. 7. 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs NY's 7 Court of

Appeals judges, 7 justices of its Appellate Division/T hird Dept, & Chief Administrative

Judge Marks |
Attachments: delivery-receipt-cjc.pdf; 2-7-21 -cjc-complaint-superseding.pdf; 2-7-21-¢jc-ex-a-
dec-31-2015-ltr.pdf; 2-7-21-cjc-ex-b-jan-15-201 6-ltr.pdf

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

| have still received no acknowledgment or other communication from you concerning CJA’s February 7, 2021 conflict-
of-interest/misconduct complaint against NY’s Court of Appeals judges, et al. — about which | sent you the below April

2™ e-mail. Is there a problem?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, April 2, 2021 9:32 AM
To: 'cjc@cjc.ny.gov' <cjc@cjc.ny.gov>

Subject: Feb. 7, 2021 conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint vs NY's 7 Court of Appeals judges, 7 justices of its
Appellate Division/Third Dept, & Chief Administrative Judge Marks

TO: NEW YORK STATE COMMISSION ON JUDICIAL CONDUCT

RE: Conflict-of-interest/misconduct complaint against the six associate judges
of the New York Court of Appeals; against the presiding justice of the

Appellate Division, Third Department and six of its associate justices; and
against New York Chief Judge Janet DiFiore and Chief Administrative Judge
Lawrence Marks pertaining to the citizen-taxpayer action Center for
Judicial Accountability, et al. v. Cuomo...Schneiderman...DiFiore,
challenging their commission-based pay raises, the Judiciary budget, and
other corruption of state governance of which they are beneficiaries

| have received no acknowledgment of CJA’s above-entitled February 7, 2021 judicial misconduct
complaint that | filed with the Commission, via its website (https://www.nyscjcforms.com/) on that date
— and then, on February 12, 2021, priority mailed (#9505514189661043469615) as a superseding, more

expanded complaint, enclosing with it CJA’s reinforcing February 11, 2021 attorney misconduct
1




